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 April 2, 2020
To: 
Prospective Proposers
From: 
Contracts Administrator 
Subject: 
RFP S20022 2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee
                        Compliance Addendum No. 2
The following revisions are hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal (RFP) Documents.  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum using the   ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM and submit it with their proposal. 
1. Section I. Instructions to Proposers. Paragraph A, Table 1 has been revised to extend dates as follows: 

  
Table 1 
	ACTIVITY 
	DATE/TIME 

	Issue RFP 
	March 5, 2020 

	Deadline to Submit Questions 
	April 10, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 

	Deadline to Submit Proposal 
	April 24, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 

	Interviews 
	Week of May 19, 2020 


2.  Reference Section I. INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS, paragraph E.         SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS is revised to read as follows: 
E. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS: All Proposals shall be submitted to the    Designated Point of Contact no later than the date and time stated in Table 1. 
The Proposer shall submit one (1) copy of the Proposal in an electronic format in the form of a flash drive or email to the Designated Point of Contact. 
If sending by email, please note email file size should not exceed 25MB.
Flash drive submissions must bear the Proposer’s name and address, and be clearly labeled as follows: 
“RFP S20022 2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee Compliance”
All responses, inquiries, and correspondence related to this RFP and all reports, charts, displays, schedules, exhibits, and other documentation produced by the Proposer submitted as part of the Proposal will become the property of VTA when received by VTA and may be considered public information under applicable law. Any proprietary information in the Proposal should be identified as such. VTA does not typically disclose proprietary information to the public, unless required by law; however, VTA cannot guarantee that such information will be held confidential.
	THE FOLLOWING ARE QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS


1. How long has the current auditor worked with Authority?
Although approved by Santa Clara County voters in 2016, the court challenges seeking to invalidate Measure B were not resolved until mid-2019, at which time initial development and implementation efforts for Measure B were undertaken, including establishment of the 2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee (MBCOC).  Given this, there is no current auditor for the MBCOC.  RFP S20022 is the process for the MBCOC to select its initial compliance/performance auditor.
2. Who was your prior auditor?
See response for Question #1.
3. What is the reason you are considering changing auditors?
See response for Question #1.

4. How many auditors and how many weeks were the auditors on site?
See response for Question #1.  For comparison purposes, the firm providing compliance audit services for the 2000 Measure A Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) devotes portions of 2-3 weeks onsite at VTA performing fieldwork.  It should be noted that although there are some similarities between the compliance audit requirements for 2016 Measure B and 2000 Measure A, there may be material differences in composition, complexity, and required level-of-effort.  The MBCOC will rely on the selected audit firm’s professional expertise and judgment regarding the appropriate level-of-effort and resources required.  
5. What was the timeline for fieldwork and report presentation last year?
See response for Question #1.  As stated in the RFP (see page 16), it is anticipated that the audit process will normally commence in December or January and be completed within 4-6 months.  This takes into consideration the MBCOC’s quarterly meeting schedule.
6. What were the prior audit fee(s)?  
See response for Question #1.  

7. Have there been any changes in your accounting system or software since last year?
No.

8. How many adjustments, if any, did your previous auditor recommend?
See response for Question #1.  

9. Can you please provide the prior year report?
See response for Question #1.  
10. Which firms received your RFP? 
The firms that downloaded the documents can be found on the VTA website. The automatic notification went out to everyone in the NAICS codes attached to this RFP.
11. Is this the first annual compliance and/or performance audit related to the Measure B Program?  If not, 
a.       Who conducted the most recent audit? 
b.       How long have they been providing these services? 
c.       May we receive a copy of the most recent report that culminated from these services? 
d.       What were the fees and hours expended for the most recent 2016 Measure B Citizens’ Oversight Committee Compliance Auditor Services? 

See response for Question #1.
12.  Page 8 - Please clarify Section I.J., Audit Report/Requirements, “Every Proposer that has been the subject of any audit report by any government or public agency or qualified independent CPA must attach with its Proposal the latest such audit report, including direct labor, materials, fringe benefits and general overhead.”   
a.       If our firm has prepared audit reports, are we to include a sample or is this referring to our firm including our peer review report in our proposal?
This section refers to your firm being the subject of the audit/peer review. Please include the latest audit or peer review report of your firm in your submission.
b.       What does VTA mean by, “including direct labor, material, fringe benefits and overhead”? 
          Any certified payroll or overhead audit would include those.
13. Page 9, Section II.B.1 - Under which section of our proposal should we include our peer review report? 
The peer review report may be included in the “Profile of Firm” section of your proposal.
14. Page 13 and 14, Sections V.A and B - What does VTA consider “best efforts” proposers use to ensure that MWBE and SBE firms have an equitable opportunity to compete for subcontract work under this contract? 

Although there is no goal associated with this RFP, it is requested that if subconsultants are needed to provide services, they are given an opportunity. No a requirement.
15. Shall we include Attachment A, Acknowledgment Form (acknowledging addendum received), in our “Administrative Submittals” section of our proposal or elsewhere? 

Please include in the Administrative Submittals.
16. Given the coronavirus situation, would VTA consider allowing submittal of proposals by email instead of one printed copy and a flash drive? 
See item number 2 above.
 
 17. Page 4 the RFP indicates “Proposer(s) selected...” Does the VTA envision potentially selecting more than one contractor for this work?

No. It is intended that the MBCOC will select and contract with only one firm to serve at its compliance/ performance auditor.

18. Page 8 of the RFP indicates a minimum term of 2 to 4 years plus extensions. What factors will the VTA consider in determining the minimum term?

The number of years included in the base term will be determined by the MBCOC and is subject to negotiation. It will be based on several factors including, but not limited to, the qualifications and demonstrated related experience of the selected firm along with best value considerations of its proposal and pricing structure.
19. Do you have an estimated budget for the proposed services?
Budgets are not disclosed.

20. Page 4 of the RFP indicates that the deliverables could be “compliance and performance audit reports” 
Page 4 of the RFP clearly states: “These performance and/or performance audit reports will be included in the MBCOC agenda packets…”  This definitely indicates, as do other sections of the RFP, that the primary deliverable will be a written compliance and/or performance audit report.

a. To clarify, there is one annual compliance and or performance audit expected per year, the scope of which will be determined annually through discussions with the VTA? 
One compliance and/or performance audit is required each year that covers the most recently completed fiscal year. However, the general scope will be defined in the contract scope and specials areas of focus or concern will be determined each year based on discussions between the MBCOC and its auditor As stated in the RFP, the MBCOC selects, retains, and is the client for the firm selected. 
b. Given this is a fixed fee contract, is it appropriate to presume that the VTA will negotiate the scope of services to be performed in a given year based on the extent of hours available under the fixed fee arrangement? 
The intention is that the specific scope for most years would fall within the fixed fee amount. However, for unusual circumstances or when additional services are requested by the MBCOC consideration will be given amending the fee arrangement for that year. Fee changes for any year would be subject to negotiation and approval by the MBCOC. 

c. Item 14 on page 18 of the RFP indicates some monitoring is involved after submission of the report. Can you elaborate on the extent/frequency (monthly) of this monitoring and the deliverables that may be required? Will this require attending Committee meetings?

The monitoring and reporting would most likely occur annually or semi-annually in most cases, and at most a maximum of quarterly. Either frequency would coincide with scheduled MBCOC meetings. The deliverables would likely consist of a very brief slide presentation indicating the results of the specific monitoring. For all requests, agreement would need to be reached with the MBCOC on the specifics action, deliverables, and schedule. There is strong potential that such requests will either be contained in or could easily be added to the annual compliance/performance report.  
Additional monitoring and reporting beyond the annual compliance/ performance audit report is not expected on an ongoing basis. However, this section provides for the capability should the MBCOC have ad hoc concerns or requests for information or monitoring that are not addressed in the annual audit report.
21. Regarding the Sample Audit Report (page 12), are you requesting the proposer to provide a sample of the format/content we would use to present an individual finding within the audit report? 
The MBCOC seeks a representative example to help determine which style, presentation, and content for each Proposer’s annual compliance/performance audit report best suits the needs of the Committee and the general public. 

22. Does the VTA envision that the audit work with primarily be conducted onsite at VTA offices? To what degree may field inspections be required?
VTA believes that the majority of the audit work will be conducted onsite at VTA’s River Oaks Administrative Facility. However, given that Measure B revenue recipients include other public jurisdictions within Santa Clara County in addition to VTA, it is reasonable that field inspections may occasionally be warranted. However, that determination, as well as the associated timing and composition, will be made exclusively by the selected firm based on its professional judgement.
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